
ragc I UI L Untitled Stationery * 

Dorothy Menasco lmm3 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
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Yes. 

Thanks, 

Jeff 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 9:08 AM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: RE: New Docket 100073 

Thank you for the clarification below. Also, per our telephone conversation, I'm confirming that the following 
company names should be removed from the utilities list: 

Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. 
Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. d/b/a TW Teleconi of Florida. L.P. 

Thanks again! 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 7:14 AM 
To: Dorothy Menaxo 
Subject. RE: New Docket 100073 

Part I1 

This docket was filed to replace Docket No. 100054-TP because the underlying IURC had never been filed. 
This new docket is the IURC and a name change amendment. 

Thanks, 

Jeff 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 5:45 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Cathi Lindsley 
Subject: New Docket 100073 

Jeff. 

Please be on the lookout for the new docket mentioncd above. The CLEC name does not match an active name 
in MCD. We will also need the contact information for the CLEC company. As soon as that is providcd, we 
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will update the parties list. Thank you for your help. 

2/12/2010 
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From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 5:45 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Cathi Lindsley 
Subjed: New Docket 100073 

Jeff, 

Please be on the lookout for the new docket mentioned above. The CLEC name does not match an active name 
in MCD. We will also need the contact information for the CLEC company. As soon as that is provided, we 
will update the parties list. Thank you Tor your help. 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR ANN COLE 
NATHAN A. SKOP COMMISSION CLERK 

BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS III 
DAVID E. KLEMENT (850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

ISTRATIVE 
February 12,2010 

AT&T Florida 
Jerry D. Hendrix 
Regulatory Vice President 
150 S Monroe St Suite 400 
Tallahassee. FL 32301-1561 

Re: Docket No. 100073-TP 

Dear Mr. Hendrix: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, 
resale, and collocation agreement, and one amendment, between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P., which was 
filed in this office on February 10, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Ofice of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TALLAIMSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirmstive Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Websile: hnp:lhnwY.flaridapse.com Internet E-mail: contac@px.stale.fl.us 
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